

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
To: "Owen, James" <JOwen@eei.org>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Jim Owen, checking in from EEI
Date: Tue, 18 Sep 2018 14:28:45 +0000
Importance: Normal

that's perfect - 2:30pm #202-208-5359. thanks!

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Main: 202-208-7551
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Tue, Sep 18, 2018 at 10:27 AM, Owen, James <JOwen@eei.org> wrote:

Mostly wide open this afternoon other than 3-4, Leila.

Should I just dial your landline at, say, 2:30 EDT? Thanks!

From: Getto, Leila leila_getto@ios.doi.gov
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 10:25 AM
To: Owen, James JOwen@eei.org
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Jim Owen, checking in from EEI

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more information, visit [The Grid](#). Questions? Please contact ITSupport@eei.org or ext. 5100.

Hi Jim! Can we talk this afternoon - anytime after 2pm? i'm in back to back meetings this morning. Thanks!

Leila Getto
U S Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Main 202 208 7551

#1364410.1

Cell: 202-706-9435

Email leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Tue, Sep 18, 2018 at 9:34 AM, Owen, James <JOwen@eei.org> wrote:

Hi Leila,

It's Jim from EEI. Do you have a second to chat today?

Hope this finds you well. Best,

Jim

Mobile 202 256 8447

#1364410.2